
 
Addendum #1 

RFP #19-12 

Hamden Hills Drive Bridge 

Hamden, Connecticut 

 
Question 1: 
Page 1 of the RFP mentions oversight but it is not included in the scope of work on page 2. Please confirm 
that oversight is not required to be included in the initial scope and cost proposal.  
 
Answer 1: 
If construction oversight is needed, it will be negotiated at a later date. 

 
Question 2: 
Specifications included with the RFP require that a RFP security and a performance and payment bond be 
submitted with the proposal. Please confirm if this is correct and if the specification provided are intended 
for a design project. Several items included and noted seem more applicable for a construction contract. 
 
Answer 2: 
No, a Security Bond will not be needed with this. 
 
SEE PHIL 
 
Question 3: 
Page 2, item B.e. refers to Form 816, please confirm if this is correct or if the latest Form 817 is required.  
 
Answer 3: 
Please use the latest Form 817 as revised. 
 
Question 4: 
 
Page 2, Item B.f: Please confirm what is anticipated to be included under “Bidding Phase Services” - answer 
bidder questions only, also bid analysis, any other items? 
 
Answer 4: 
- Answer bidder questions 
- Make appropriate changes, if necessary 
- Bidder review and bid analysis 



 
 
Question 5 
Page 3, Item F.b: Please confirm that “delivery timetable of report” is the responders timeline outlining the 
design process for delivery of the Plans Specifications and Estimate of required repairs. 
 
Answer  5: 

Confirmed. 
 
Question 6: 
 Page No. 6 of the RFP states that “PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS” will be applicable to this 

RFP.  Performance and Payment Bonds are typically a requirement of Construction Contracts and not 

Professional Services (Design) contracts.  As a Design Consultant, we will be able to secure all insurance 

requirements, Workers Compensation, Commercial General Liability, Business Automobile Liability and 

Professional Liability including stipulations requested by the Town of Hamden.   

As such, please confirm if PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS are a requirement for this Professional 

Services RFP.   

 

Answer 6: 

No, a Performance and Payment Bond will not be needed with this 

 

Question 7: 

Is the RFP Security referenced on page 4 applicable to this RFP since it is for design, not construction? 

 

Answer 7 

No, the RFP Security will not be needed with this 

 

Question 8 

Do we need to complete the RFP form referenced on page 25 which refers to the bid bond (question #5)? 

 

Answer 8: 

No a Bid Bond is not needed with this RFP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum #1 

 


